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Knepp, Fern

From: Hanaman, Cathiene

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 9:22 AM

To: Knepp, Fern; Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0224

From: MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov [mailto:MeganE.Stritchko @wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 9:15 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA; Stritchko, Megan E - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0224

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0224
Topic: Sparsity Aid

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Stritchko, Megan - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-7329
E-mail: MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov

Agency ACronym: DPI
Agency Number: 255
Priority: Medium
Intent:

Delete requirement that districts must have at least 20 percent of membership eligible for free- and
reduced-price lunch in order to be eligible for sparsity aid under s. 115.436(2)(b).

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.qov
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DOA.......Stritchko, BB0224 — Sparsity aid — eliminate free and reduc§ lunch
eligibility requirement

FoOR 20152017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION /

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

Under current law, a school district is eligible to receive sparsity aid if in the
previous school year all of the following criteria were satisfied: :

1. The number of pupils enrolled in the school district was no more than 725.

2. At least 20 percent of the pupils were eligible for a free or reduced—price
lunch under the National School Lunch Program.

3. The number of pupils enrolled in the district divided by the school district’s %
ﬂea in square miles(gless than ten.

a5 This bill eliminates the requirement that at least 20 percent of the pupils were
W eligible for a free or reduced—price lunch under the National School Lunch Program.
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do /
enact as follows: %
2 ' SECTION 1. 115.436 (2) (b) of the statutes is repealed. 4

3 (END)
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DOA.......Stritchko, BB0224 — Sparsity aid — eliminate free and reduced lunch
eligibility requirement

FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET -—- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcTt ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

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

3. The number of pupils enrolled in the district divided by the school district’s
area in square miles was less than ten.

This bill eliminates the requirement that at least 20 percent of the pupils were

_eligible for a free or reduced-price lunch under the National School Lunch Program.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SEcTION 1

SECTION 1. 115.436 (2) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)



